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From: Allen, Kevin G. 
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 4:38 PM
To: Lancaster, Sally A. <SLancaster@everettsd.org>
Subject: RE: LID Days agenda
 
Hi Sally,
 
Thanks for the info on Jazz Band.
 
Here are the links:
 
Wednesday, September 2
Join Zoom Meeting
https://everettsd.zoom.us/j/97380712511
 
Meeting ID: 973 8071 2511
 
Thursday, September 3
Join Zoom Meeting
https://everettsd.zoom.us/j/98596200199
 
Meeting ID: 985 9620 0199
Passcode: 459532
 
Just realized I put a passcode on Thursday…. Sigh!
 
Have a great weekend and thank you for all of your support.
 
Kevin
 

From: Lancaster, Sally A. <SLancaster@everettsd.org> 
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 4:03 PM
To: Allen, Kevin G. <KAllen@everettsd.org>
Subject: RE: LID Days agenda
 
Thanks for sharing this.  Will you send me the zoom links too?
Thanks,
Sally
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From: Allen, Kevin G. <KAllen@everettsd.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 12:51 PM
To: EIS.MailList <EIS.MailList@everettsd.org>
Cc: Lancaster, Sally A. <SLancaster@everettsd.org>
Subject: LID Days agenda
 
Hi All,
 
The excitement is building as we are 1 week out from our first Learning Improvement Day and 2
weeks out from the first day of school.  It seems like a lifetime ago since we were all in the building
together, and even now we will still not all be together.  Is that what they mean by 2 life sentences? 
Attached to this email is the agenda for the two days. 
 
Karen and I are learning, failing, trying again and slowly getting better with many new technology
challenges.  We are excited to model failing forward for you next week 
 
Enjoy the next week of summer break and we look forward to seeing all of your smiling faces next
Wednesday, September 2.
 
 
   

Kevin Allen
Principal
Eisenhower Middle School
kallen@everettsd.org
425-385-7590 
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